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… and this one as well.  After all, they are the lapdog of the police.

 

From: Bill Sheehan 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 3:08 PM 
To: 'prosecutor@co.clallam.wa.us' <prosecutor@co.clallam.wa.us> 
Subject: Pursuant to RCW 42.56

 

Dear Prosecuting Attorney or records custodian,

 

I’m requesting to be made available upon inspection the following records, “any and all documents that will provide
information of the full names of all employees, agents, temporary workers or by contract attorney services that work for
the Clallam County Prosecutors office, including their rates of pay or other forms of compensation, all phone numbers,
land lines or cell weather published or not, employee files, rates of pay or other compensation for each person working in
that office, dates of employment, personal records, overtime records, exemptions claimed in compensation packages,
employment offer letters, any records that show terminated employees in the last 5 years and any records you may
have that will lead to the requested data, including all cell phone records.”

 

Sincerely

Bill Sheehan
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